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The Perry Street Historic District encompasses just over 12 blocks near 
the heart of downtown Montgomery. An early residential area, the district 
contains excellent examples of Greek Revival, Italianate, Dutch Colonial, 
Gothic Revival and VictorTan architecture. Much of the character of the 
area remains despite a growing number of small modern commercial buildings.

The Teague House and the Lomax Home, both of which are listed on the 
Historic American Buildings Survey are two of the city's finest antebellum 
mansions. The Teague House is an outstanding example of a two-story box- 
type Southern home. A full length veranda with marble flooring has six 
beautifully proportioned Ionic columns. The double central door has a 
semi-circular fanlight and a pediment supported by two pilasters. Directly 
above this door is a door leading onto a small balcony with iron railing. 
The exterior of the house is of solid brick construction on a brick founda­ 
tion, and the interior walls are plaster over wooden lathes.

The Lomax Home, is a two-story mansion of highly refined Greek Revival 
architecture, closely resembling the houses of Maryland and Virginia. End- 
interior chimneys on either side of the house are linked to each other by 
a low paraphet extending above the end gable of the roof. A two-story por­ 
tico of unusual refinement has four massive round Doric columns supporting 
a pediment the width of the porch. The house has brick foundations, ex­ 
terior brick walls, pine floors, interior walls of plaster over wooden lathe 
and a metal roof with standing seams. The rear of the house which is a 
later addition, is copied in detail after the main body of the house.

Located at the intersection of High and Perry along with the Teague 
House is the Cody Home, a transitional Federal-Greek Revival one-story home 
with a front ct6~6f'"frame, fanlight and sidelights in the Adamesque style. 
A small front porch with columns supporting a pediment was once a stoop en­ 
closed by a trellis. The foundation of the house is of hand-hewn logs held 
together with square-head nails. The interior has been drastically remodel­ 
ed and all of the original woodeowk has been removed. Originally the house 
had six rooms, but in 1902 it was enlarged to twelve.

Across from the Cody Home is the Hannon-Washburn Home, a one-and-a-half- 
story white frame Dutch Colonial house which has a front porch with six 
square wooden columns and a gabled roof with three dormer windows across 
the front.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Perry Street Historic District contains a _larg€^ number of ante­ 
bellum structures of architectural merit, several of which are among the 
oldest surviving in the city. Located close to the center of downtown 
Montgomery, the district is threatened by the expansion of the business 
district into the area. A number, of. the homes have been successfully adapt 
ed for business use and two, the league House and the Lomax House are among 
the outstanding examples of adaptive use preservation in the state. Among 
the more significant homes in the district are the league House, the Lomax 
House, the Cody House, the Washburn House, the Falconer House, the Greil 
House, the Foster-Stevenson House and two antebellum churches.

The Teague House, one of the two structures in the district listed on 
the Historic American Buildings Survey, was built in 1848 by Berry Owens, 
a prosperous livery stable operator who sold it four years later to James 
Ware. In 1865, when Gen. James Wilson occupied the city, the house was 
selected as one of the Division Headquarters for the Union forces. The 
proclamation declaring Montgomery to be under martial law was read from the 
veranda. Ware sold the house in 1884 to a Col. Graham who in turn sold it 
to William Martin Teague, one-time mayor of Montgomery. The Teague family 
owned and occupied the house from 1889 until 1955. In 1955 the house was 
acquired by the Alabama State Chamber of Commerce and, under the direction 
of John Meriwether Ward, founder and first executive vice-president of the 
Chamber, was adapted for use as the official headquarters of the organiza­ 
tion.

Located at the same intersection as the Teague House are twp__of the 
city's oldest homes, the Cody and Washburn._homes. The Cody Home, believed 
to~ be Montgomery ' s oldest surviving downtown residence, was built about 
1830 as a town house for a planter named Parker. The house remained in
the family until 1899 when it was sold to Michael Cody, a pro
man, who founded the Union Bank and Trust Co., one of the
financial institutions. Cody was the author of an
state banks and was largely responsible for the
After his death his widow lived in the house until her
Cody House area was recently proclaimed a historic dist
Montgomery to temporarily prevent its demolition.
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Brown, V. P., and Akens, H. M. , Alabama Heritage. Huntsville, Alabama: The
Strode Publishers, 1967. 

Hammond, Ralph, Ante-Bel lum Mansions of Alabama. New York: Bonanza Books,
1951. 

Historic American Buildings Survey, "The Lomax Residence," on file at the 
Library of Congress, 1936. 

Historic American Buildings Survey, "The Teague Residence," on file at the 
Library of Congress, 1936. 
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7. Description--Perry Street Historic District

The First Presbyterian, of Gothic Revival architecture, is a rectangular 
brick structure"with" a" flat roof. The top of the outside walls and the top 
of the tower, which rises from the center of the front elevation, are sur­ 
mounted by battlements. St. Peter-*s Catholic Church is a stuccoed structure 
in the Spanish Mission style. /> P n c . *•-—/ /' c r Uc - v" ' •'' L/

The most notable of the Victorian structures are a grouping of four 
white two-story frame homes at the intersection of Perry and Scott, and a 
large red brick two-story Queen Anne house.

8. Significance--Perry Street Historic District

Across the street and facing the Cody Home is the Wjashburn Home, built 
in 1836 by Beyton Stubbs as a wedding gift for his daughter, Mary Ann, wife 
of Elliot Cromwell Hannon. The house is presently owned and occupied by Mrs. 
W. T. Washburn.

These three houses, the Teague, Cody, and Washburn, were recently pro­ 
claimed historic districts by the city of Montgomery.

The LjQmax Home, the other structure listed on the Historic American 
Buildings Survey, was built in 1847-8 for James T. Gilmer, who soon sold it 
to Rueben C. Shorter, Jr., a member of a politically prominent Alabama family. 
After Shorter died, his widow married Tennent Lomax, a Colonel in the Confede­ 
rate Army, who was killed leading his j?e^^e|?toat the Battle of Seven Pines
in 1862. She continued to live in 
1932 the house was purchased by the^ 
ance Company for use as their off* 
major abiding example of adaptive[ 
to the public by appointment.

death in 1907. In 
nk-Preferred Life Insur- 
e is perhaps the first 
Alabama. It is open

Or
Other antebellum homes in the\d£$trict inclu^fevthe Greil House, built in 

1854, and occupied for the first twox^ars of ,th£-\Civil War by Governor John 
Gill Shorter; the Falconer Home, built<M<|^j: 845;i>t.he Foster-Stevenson Home, 
1850, residence of Priscilla Tyler, granddaughter of President John Tyler; 
and the Martin Barnes Home, 1830; and the William Knox Home, c* 1850's. Two 
of the homes, the Greil Home and the Falconer Home, have been restored by 
local groups.

The Greil Home which was restored by the Junior League of Montgomery, 
houses offices for several organizations, including the Alabama Historical 
Commission. The Falconer House, restored by the Y. W. C. A., has been adapt­ 
ed for an arts and crafts center and a visitors' welcome center for the 
Montgomery Chamber of Commerce.

The district also includes two antebellum churches: S,t. Peter's Catho­ 
lic Church, an 1850 structure, and the First Presbyterian Church7'the oldest 
in Montgomery. Built in the mid-1840's, the First Presbyterian Church was

"______________„_______MDRF _______
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8. Significance--Perry Street Historic District

designed by Alexander McKensie and constructed by John P 
$16,000.

Figh at a cost of

In addition to the antebellum structures, the district contains the 
Ligon Home, a c. 1870 structure which was the residence of R. F, Ligon, 
Lieutenant Governor 1874-76, the 1902 Carnegie Library Building, and a 
number of late 19th century buildings of architectural interest.

9. Major Bibliographical References

Owen, Thomas. History of Alabama and Dictionary of Alabama Biography, Vol. 
Ill, Chicago: The S. J. Clark Publishing Co., 1921.

Thompson, N. S., "Gothic Revival Architecture in Ante-Bellum Alabama," un­ 
published M. A. thesis, University of Alabama, 1963.



Boundary Description of Perry Street Historic District

Beginning at the junction of the center lines of Jtfa^ijigjipn and McDonough 
streets and proceeding at a southerly direction along the center line of 
McDonough Street to the junction of South Street, thence westerly along 
the center line of South Street to the junction of J5ayxe Street thence 
northerly along the center line of Sayre Street to the center line at 
JMildred Street then easterly along Mildred Street to the center of .Court 
Street thence northerly along Court Street to Washington Street thence 
easterly along the center line of Washington Street to the junction of 
Washington and McDonough, the point of beginning.

	Buildings of Historic and/or Architectural Significance in 
	the Perry Street Historic District

1. Greil Mansion
2. league House
3. Lomax House
4. Washburn House
5. Cody House
6. Foster-Stevenson House
7. Falconer House
8. St. Peter's Catholic Church
9. Ligon Home

10. William Knox House
11. First Presbyterian Church
12. Carnegie Library Building
13. 631 Perry Street
14. Martin Barnes House
15. Queen Anne architecture
16. 4 Victorian Homes
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7. Description—Perry Street Historic District

The Carnegie Library of Montgomery is a two story 
structure with a full basement^signed in the style of Beaux Arts 
Classicism. The large symetrical building is rectangular in shape 
and is constructed of cut limestone and glazed cream-colored brick. 
The foundation, columns and ornamental carvings are all of limestone. 
The interior finishes are plaster, wood and marble.

The facade features a three bayed recessed plane framed by 
a forward plane. The recessed plane is terminated at either end 
by engaged Ionic columns, while pairs of similar columns separate 
the bays. Front and rear elevations are similar as are the side 
elevations which differ from the former in that they are composed 
of only two bays.

A projecting cornice with dentils encircles the building 
and is surmounted by a parapet. The low mansard roof is constructed 
of slate with a copper top. Small rounded dormers are louvered for 
ventilation.

«-' .* .n
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8. Significance—Perry Street Historic District

The Carnegie Library building in Montgomery was constructed 
through a gift of $50,000.00 from Andrew Carnegie to the Montgomery 
Public Library provided the library would raise $5,000.00 and 
purchase a suitable site. The rector of St. John's Episcopal Church, 
The Rev. Edgar Gardner Murphy, was responsible for the contact with 
Carnegie and thus brought the first Carnegie Library building to 
Alabama.

The corner stone was laid in 1902. The firm of York and 
Sawyer of New York were the architects with Frank Lockwood of Montgomery 
as consulting architect. The building was completed in January 1904 
and was formally opened to the public as a free library on May 2, 
1904. The building served as the public library until 1960 when a 
new building was built. The old Carnegie building was bought by 
the Water Works and Sanitary Board and subsequently sold to the 
County of Montgomery. It is currently used for storing voting 
machines and as a polling place for precinct 4.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION: Montgomery Advertiser, December 25, 1910

Hugh C. Bailey, Edgar Gardner Murphy: Gentle Progressive (Coral 
Gables, University of Miami Press, 1969).


